
ADDENDUM NO. 2 
 
 
DATE:   August 29, 2020 
 
TO:   All Potential Bidders 
 
FROM:   Penny Owens, Purchasing Agent, City of Knoxville 
 
SUBJECT: Addendum No. 2 – Compactor Building Fire Suppression System 
 
BIDS TO BE OPENED: September 1, 2020,***(See Below) at 11:00:00 a.m. (Eastern Time) 
 
This addendum is published to address the following items on the referenced Invitation to Bid. 
This addendum becomes a part of the Contract Documents and modifies the original plans and 
specifications as noted. 
 
Bid Deadline: 
 
The bid deadline is hereby extended until September 2, 2020 at 11:00:00 a.m. Eastern Time to 
provide additional time for interested bidders to review the information in this addendum. 
 
Questions and Responses: 
 
Questions 1: In specification 01 10 00 section 1.14 it is noted that we are add 3% to bid for a 

discretionary fund. Is this correct? 
 
Response: Yes. 
 
Question 2: Sheet FP001 note 12 of the fire protection general notes states that all piping 

starting from point of service on must be installed by licensed fire protection 
contractor. What is considered the point of service? 

 
Response: Point of Service begins at the KUB service tap. 
 
Question 3: How is conduit to be run from new riser room to electrical panels? 
 
Response: Conduit can be surface mounted inside the metal structure. 
 

END ADDENDUM NO. 2 


